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“Atri Vijay Kumar, Accountant, Co, Div

From: Navin Kumar Chaurasia, DGM(T)

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 11:06 AM

To: Atri Vijay Kumar, Accountant, Co, Div

Subject: FW: Complaint against of ajanta toll plaza which situated in mumbra bypass highway thane
mumbai

With Regards,

N. K. Chaurasia,
DGM (CO),
NHAI, HQ,

From: RO Mumbai [mailto:romumbai@nhai.org]
Sent: 16 September 2014 15:56

To: dineshvadane?777777@gmail.com

Cc: Navin Kumar Chaurasia, DGM(T)

Subject: Complaint against of ajanta toll plaza which situated in mumbra bypass highway thane mumbai

Kinel ptin) - S Dywent. Vodama

Date:16.09.2014
Sir,

Please refer to above cited subject, it is to inform you that the Aganta Toll

Plaza is not pertaining to this office, it pertains to State PWD / MSRDC, Govt.
of Maharashtra.

s

National Highways Authority of India

Regionai Office-Maharashtra & Goa, Mumbai

# 602,Kohinoor City Mall, B-Wing, 6th Floor,

Off Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg,

Kurla (West), Mumbai - 400070

Tel 1 022-25031946 / 25032630, Fax : 022-2537646
Email : romumbai@nhai.org

R

From: Navin Kumar Chaurasia, DGM(T) [mailto:navinchaurasia@nhai.org]

Sent: Tue 09-Sep-14 11:37 AM

To: RO Mumbai -
Cc: Ral Rajesh, GM (CO) .

Subject: FW: comlate against of ajanta toll plaza which situated in mumbra bypass highway thane mumbai



